New York State Correctional Officers

& Police Benevolent Association, Inc.
102 Hackett Blvd. - Albany, NY 12209
(518) 427-1551 www.nyscopba.org nyscopba@nyscopba.org

TO: All Members

FROM: Joe Bellinger, Chairman Election Committee
RE: Meet the candidates schedule

DATE: July 17, 2017

Below you will find a listing of dates that have been scheduled for meet the candidate
nights as of July 17, 2017.

CENTRAL REGION

* July 19, 2017 - Philadelphia Firehouse, 3 Antwerp St., Philadelphia NY
1:00-5:00pm

* August 3, 2017 - Mohawk QWL — 1:00pm — 5:00pm

MID-HUDSON REGION

* July 24, 2017 — Woodbourne/Sullivan QWL — 1:30pm - 4:30pm

NORTHERN REGION

* July 11, 2017 - Ramada Inn, Glens Falls NY 6:00 pm
* July 25, 2017 - Mo’s Bar & Grill, 3357 US 11, Malone NY 6:00 pm
* July 27, 2017 — Butcher Block, 15 Booth Dr., Plattsburgh NY 6:00 pm

LAW ENFORCEMENT

*July 27, 2017- American Legion -409 Herkimer Rd, Utica, NY — 3pm - 6pm
* August 2, 2017 — Bernard Fineson Dev. Ctr. — 6:00pm — 9:00pm

WESTERN REGION

*  July 14, 2017 - Gowanda Moose Lodge — 201 Aldrich Street, Gowanda NY
1:00pm — 3:00pm & 4:00pm — 6:00pm (food and refreshments will be served)

If you would like to add a meet the candidate night to this schedule, please contact me
as soon as possible at 888-484-7279 or via email at nyscopba@nyscopba.org.

Thank you.
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